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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: January 23, 2018

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Patrick Perkins, Senior Civil Engineer
SUBJECT: Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the Brunswick Road Emergency

Slip Repair Project by Welco Underground Construction

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Funding for this project utilized discretionary Road Funds in the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Road
Capital Improvement Project (CIP) budget. Staff is continuing to seek reimbursement from Cal OES,
FHWA and FEMA for this work. We have received 0.00% of the $1,586,571 requested reimbursement to
date. We expect to receive $736,571 of reimbursement from FEMA and Cal OES in May 2018. We have
no time estimate for the remaining $850,000 reimbursement from FHWA.

BACKGROUND: This project consisted of repairing roadside ditches and shoulders on Brunswick Road
at Loma Rica Drive due to excessive rains in the winter of 2016/17. The project contract was awarded to
Welco Underground Construction on March 14, 2017 by Resolution 17-125. The project was completed on
June 8, 2017. Construction costs are summarized as follows:

CONTRACT AS APPROVED (RESOLUTION NO. 17-125)

Contract Item $75,000

Total Authorized $75,000
FINAL COST

Contract Items $36,000

Change Orders $0

Total Spent $36,000

Item Initiated by:  Patrick Perkins, Senior Civil Engineer
Approved by: Trisha Tillotson, Director of Public Works

TT:PP:kw
Submittal Date: December 18, 2017


http://www.mynevadacounty.com/

